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I Marguerite McLean I ,  IOCSO I - G'z. 
From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: GPlF March 201 1 .pdf 

Wednesday, April 20, 201 1 3:44 PM 

Gulf Power Company's Actual Unit Performance Data Schedules and the Actual Outage Data Schedules 

4/20/2011 

A. s/Terry A. Davis 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6664 
tadavis@southernco.com 

B. Docket No. 110001-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. Document consists of 17 pages. 

E. 
the Actual Outage Data Schedules for March 201 1 

The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Actual Unit Performance Data Schedules and 



- -  

POWER 
A SOUTHERN COMPANV 

April 20, 201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

RE: COMMISSION STAFF'S MINIMUM FILING REQUIREMENTS IN 
SUPPORT OF THE MONTHLY FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST 
RECOVERY CHARGE IN DOCKET NO. 110001-El 

Attached for Official Filing are Gulf Power Company's Actual Unit Performance 
Data Schedules and the Actual Unit Outage Data Schedules for March 201 1, 
Retail Cost Recovery Charges for Plant Crist, Plant Smith, and Plant Daniel. 
These schedules are being sent separate from the monthly fuel filing. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosures 

cc w/attachment: Florida Public Service Commission 
Michael C. Barrett 
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AC‘TIJAI, UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

OU‘l’AG E 

GIJLV POWER COMPANY 
March, 2011 

Crist 4 
(MW) 

DA’I’IC ‘I‘YPIS * HOURS AFFECTED DESCRIPTION 
/03/28/11 I FMO I 51 I 75lTurbine Bearinas 1 

* FIW - IWl Forced Outilge 
I’FO - Partial I k x w l  Outage 
E‘MO - Full .Maintenance Outage 
I’M0 - Partial Maintenance Outage 
PO - I’lanned Outage 



ACIUAI, UXI l  OUTAGE DATA 

GULP' POWER COMPANY 
March, 201 1 

Crisi 5 
(MW) 

AFFECIBI) DESCRIPTION 
No events this month 

* FFO - Full Forced Outage 
I'M) - Partial Forced Outage 
1q'MO - Frill  hlairilenance Outage 
I'M0 - Purtial Maintenance Outage 
1 ' 0  - Planned Outage 



ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE: DATA 

DA'I'IS TYPE * IIOZJKS 
03/01/11 PO 743 .OO 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
March, 201 1 

Crist 6 
(MW) 

AFFECTED I~ESCHIPTION 
291 Major Boiler Outage 

* FFO - I W  Forced Outage 
PFO - Partial Forced Outage 
FMO - Full Maintenance Outage 
PhlO - Partial Maintenance Outage 
1'0 - Planrled outage 



ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

103/04/11 1 FFO I 1.071 4651Condensate Valve 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
March, 201 1 

Crist 7 

(iVfW, 

I 
DA'IlC 1'ypp; * IIOZJI1S AXWXTED DESCKlIYTION 

03/04/11 IFF0 1.071 4651Condensate Valve 
I I I 

I I 1 
I 

* IWO - Full Forced Outage 
PFO - Partial Forced Outage 
FMO - I.'ull Maintenance Outage 
PMO - Partial Maintenance Outage 
PO - Planned Outage 



ACTIJAI. [JNIT OUTAGE DATA 

DATE 
03/04/11 
03/05/11 
03/28/11 
03/28/11 
03/29/11 
03/30/11 

O U l A G E  (MW) 
'rwIs * HOURS AFFISCTED I)ICSCKIYI'ION 

PFO 2.00 32 Foreign object in Pulverizer 
PO 552.62 162 Turbine valve inspection outage 
PFO 6.40 77 Throttle valve plug 
FMO 35.12 162 Throttle valve plug 
FFO 10.90 162 Exciter problem 
PFO 1.42 32 Coal leaks 

~ ~-~ 

~~ ~ 

* E'FO - I + ~ l l  Forced Outage 
PFO - Partial Forced Outage 
FMO - Full Mairiteiiarice Outage 
PMO - Partial Maintenance Outage 
PO - Planned Outage 



ACTUAL IJNIT OIJTAGK DATA 

3/01 I1 1 
312911 1 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
March, 201 I 

Smith 2 
(MW) 

FMO 338.78 195 Circulating water intake and discharge inspection 
FFO 1.10 195 Circulating water pumps tripped 

* 1VO - I:ull Ih-ced Outage 
PITO - Partial Forced Outage 
lW10 - Full Maintenance Outage 
I'M0 - Partial Maintenance Outage 
PO - Plaiiried Outage 



ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE 1)ATA 

03/01/11 
03/04/11 
03/09/11 
03/09/11 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
March, 2011 

Daniel 1 

(IMW) 

FMO 59.65 51 0 Generator hydrogen seals repair 
FFO 105.37 510 Generator hydrogen seals high vibration 
PFO 3.92 369 Generator hydrogen seals high vibration 
FFO 2.62 510 EHC oil leak 

311 811 1 
312 1 /11 
3/28/11 

P FO 10.27 42 Pulverizer fire 
P FO 1.77 96 Coal leak 
PFO 0.22 93 Condensate wmr, triD 

* Fb’O - I‘UII li[JrCed Outage 
I’FO - Partial Forced Outage 
FMO - i W  Maintenance Outiige 
PMO - Partial Maintenance Outage 
1’0 - Planned Outage 



ACTUAL, UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

C)U'l'ACE (MW) 
D A W  n p i c  * IiOUHS AFFISCI'ED 1)ESCHIP'TION 

31111 1 PO 33 85 51 0 Major Turbine Outage 
31211 1 FMO 65.68 51 0 Boiler recirculation pump failed 
31511 1 PFO 147.50 8.73 Boiler recirculation pump failed 
31511 1 FFO 15.92 510 EHC valve oil leak 
31611 1 FFO 40.95 510 Waterwall tube leak 
31811 1 FFO 18 18 510 Main steam drain leak 
3/9/11 FFO 8.07 51 0 Turbine vibration - control valves 
311 611 1 PFO 8.10 243 BFP turbine - turning gear 
311 911 1 PFO 1.92 62 PA duct door 
312211 1 P FO 5.32 75 Pulverizer fire 

-- -._____ ~- 

- 

~~ ~ _ _ _  - ~ _ _  ~ 

~ 

----- 

* FIW - Full Forced Outage 
Pk'O - Parlial Forced Outage 
FMO - Full Maintenance Outage 
I'M0 - Partial Maintenance Outage 
1'0 - Planned (Jutage 


